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LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
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Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



Hsiao Tung (LKKAuto)

From: Matalie Lee <natalie@i com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 2:39 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: India Ref: MCT18030364/01/NL -- Acc Invl SHCB314G & SDL4360Z on 1232018
Attachments: Medial.mp4

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We refer to the above matter,
Attached is insured video footage.

Best Regards,

Natalie Lee

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #05-01

0B Building , Singapore 049711
S&P ‘A-’ (stable) rated Company

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore] and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed,

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this emall only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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Claim Audit
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Hsiao T"Eﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Manday, 9 April 2018 4:14 PM

To: Jenmy Lim'

Subject: <REJECTION> Your ref: SDL 4360Z *Our Ref. CC4/11118004963/M1pb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SHC 8314G(lll) & SDL 4360Z ON 12/03/2018])

Attachments: SDL 4360Z vs SHC 8314G - Ol VIDEO MP4

Your tef: SDL 43601 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Qur Ref; CC4/1118004783/M1pb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 8314G(lll) & SDL 43402 ON 12/03/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was coused due to the entire negligence of your client
who came out from parking lot withou! observing the traffic flow along main road and resulted the
occideni. Attached here with o copy of our insured accident video footage for your easy reference.

In view of this. we regret to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liobility and unable to
look into your client claim.

Thank you,

Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You underfake fo praserve
its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make avoilable the video foolage in whole or in part, to
any third party.

Hest Hegards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone; 6742-3197 | emall: chewhieElkkautosoom | i 6743-q108
Hik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Svenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4089:4:3)



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - I <motarclaim®iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Jenny Lim; "sur@Ikkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc Matalie Lee

Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SHC 8314G / Our Ref: SDL 4360Z (Date of
Accident: 12.03.2018)

Attachments: SDL 4360Z PDF

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SDL4360Z and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Natalie.

*Kindly upload this su 1 emall to meri \B e/q%:‘m
e ues merimean.
y up y req GO 20\ a
Thank You, W
A
Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Strest | #05 [10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg]

Sent: 14 March, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iil.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SHC 8314G / Our Ref: SDL 4360Z (Date of Accident: 12,03.2018)

Dear Gabriel

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultant to survey.
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 645086267

From: Motor Ciaim - III [mailto:motorclaimi@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SHC 8314G / Our Ref: SDL 43602Z (Date of Accident: 12.03,2018)

Dear Sir / Mdm,



* We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny. lim@laihuat.com.s
Sent: 14 March, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Motor Claim - lll < rclaim @iil.com.sg>

Subject: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SHC 8314G / Our Ref: SDL 4360 (Date of Accident: 12.03.2018)

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Please can you arrange for survey of our client's vehicle no. SDL 4360Z on tomorrow (1 5.03.2018)7
Supporting documents are enclose for your reference.

Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR FTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel 64538110

Fax: 84595267

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
If vou are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

2



" of this information it any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
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
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SDL4360Z (MCT18030364)
[SHCB314G]
™
TAN KENG HOON
Mar 12 2018 4:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
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Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ice regne 1007 18em

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC4/1I118004863/M1PB302

Date: 18/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. India Intemational Insurance Pte Lid ~ Policy No:
Finimant Vehicle spL4ss0z Insured Vehicle No:  SHC8314G
Dale of Loss: 12/0372018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim Na: MCT180303684
RIPTION & IDENTIFI | |
Reg No: SDL4360Z
Make & Model: TOYOTA MARK X, 2.5 (A) Engine No: 4GR0O365T45
Reg. Date. 21122007 (Man. Year. 2007) Chassis No: GRX 1203042307
Colour; Pearl White Odometer 283008 km
Engine Capacity: 2499 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price.  N/A
Sum Insured (SS); Market Value/New Car Price
E | THE TI
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225140 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40 R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin T mm Rear Righ! Side Michelin 7 mm
TMMvmmmmnmmmmmm
COSTOFCLAMS o Repairers  Adjuster's Differsnce  DIff %
Parts 2,352 39 1,760.32 s502.07 25.17
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,420.00 1,300.00 120.00 8.45
Paimwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0,00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 3717239 3,060.32 T12.07 18.88
Approved Total {Overridden) (S§) 2,450.00
(S8) 3.772.39 2,450.00 1,322.39 35.05
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 264 07 171.50 g2.57 35.06
Nett Amount (S§) 4,036.46 2,621.50 1,414.96 35.05
Global Sum Settlement (S$) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15032018
Date Inspected 220372018 Inspected AL Lai Hual (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Lid (Sin
Ming)
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Perod of Repair: 5.0 days
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Adjuster: MA CHIN FOOK Manager: CHEW HSIAQ TONG

NOTE: This report mpresants our Aodings of e [ime and place of ingpection staled herain Such inspechion has Deen comed out 10 (e best of our
knowdgoipe and ability but any offier Nabiity undaer sny otfer circumstanoes (4 hersby sxprassly secluded
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REPAIR DETAILS -
Reference |
} Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Apr 2018)

|Paris: 143 TOYOTA MARK X 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominated Standard List)

'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDL4360Z)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further lrll'o _l_l_u__nm_Jvaluu nat in reference catalogue are pr_uﬁxﬂd with an aslerisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Dented TE145FL  *TE1.45FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH Distorted JM1576FL "315.76FL
3 € *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS RH Necessary 18.00FL "18.00FL
4 1 *SIDE SKIRT RH Deformed B51.88FL  "B51.89FL
5 1 *FRONT SPORT RIM RH Cul 600.00FS  *300.00FS
F=Franchisa par. S=SpcMet! L=LislilemDisc

Sub Total [S§) 2,547.10 2,247.10
- List Item Discount on L Items 10,00/25.00% (S5) 164.71 486.78

Total Parts (S§) 2,352.39 1,760.32

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ilems selected.,

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT [COMPUTERISED) New B0.0O 80.00
TUFF COAT New 40.00 20,00
3 TOKNOCK DENTS ON FRONT DOOR RH+DOOR PILLAR RH New 500.00 500.00
AND RENEW OF PARTS
4 TO SPRAY PAINT (PEARL WHITE) New 800.00 700.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,420.00 1,300.00
[ Repont was unsubmitted during this print-out ]
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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